

Management Group

Agenda

10am Wednesday 27th March 2013

Large Meeting Room, 9th Floor, Renslade House, Exeter



Invitees

Chair: Councillor Bernard Hughes, DCC
 Aidan Winder, DCC
 Midge Kelly, Exe Estuary Officer
 Neil Downes, Forum Chair
 Lynn Trout, Forum Vice Chair
 Cllr Michael Howe, EDDC
 Gavin Bloomfield, RSPB
 Dave Hubbard, ECC
 John Winchester, Dawlish TC
 Steve Edmonds, EDDC
 Belinda Price, WPC
 Tom Manning, NE

Cllr Andrew Cadbury, Chairman of SPC
 Richard Tugwell, Environment Agency
 Graeme Smith, Teignbridge DC
 Colin Poole, Exmouth TC
 Cllr Terry Lowther, Dawlish TC
 Cllr Ted Hockin, TDC
 Cllr Pat A Graham, ETC
 Cllr Chris Hoar, WPC
 Jane Lavick, LiCCo/Env Agency
 Megan Debenham, SPC
 Sarah Clark, D&SIFCA
 Durwyn Liley, Footprint Ecology

- 1 Welcome and apologies for absence - BH**
- 2 Disturbance of Exe Estuary overwintering birds by recreational activities – Durwyn Liley, Footprint Ecology**
- 3 Budget update 2012/13 (circulated in advance) – AW**
- 4 Exe Estuary Officer's report (circulated in advance) – MK**
- 5 LiCCo update – Jane Lavick, EA/LiCCo**
- 6 Draft Action Plan 2013/14 – time frame (V2) and budget (V1) (circulated in advance) – MK**
- 7 Review of Exe Activities leaflet – proposals arising from meeting with Liquid Motion and River Exe Café - MK**
- 8 Action Log from last meeting (circulated in advance) – AW**
- 9 Any other business (notified to Chairman 48h in advance of meeting please)**
- 10 Date of next Management Group meeting:
10am Tuesday 25th June 2013 – Sargent Room, Coaver Club, County Hall, Exeter.**

